JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







7th January 2013


For the attention of Mr J Gould

Dear Sirs,

Re: 1 & 2 Stephen Street, London
We enclose herewith our Order No. 29018 for the supply only of joinery at the above.
All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC/PEFC 100% or FSC/PEFC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.

Variations have occurred to the following elements of work for which the original quoted sums have been included within this order. The final rates for these elements are to be agreed with our Quantity Surveyor, Mr Ian Andrew:-
1. Extra over for fire treatment & pre-finishing of primed mdf wall panelling.
2. Extra over for laminate in lieu of primed mdf wall panelling to level 1, Building 1, WC lobbies

3. Extra overs for mock ups.

4. Final scope for mirrors/mirror boxes and back sprayed glass to level 1, Building 1.
5. Savings for  the plywood and mirrors to the studio WC’s and superloos being by others.

6. Any change in specification for the metal trims to the rear of the WC cubicles, Level 1, Nr 1 Stephen St.

We trust this is self-explanatory but please check the entire contents of this order and report any queries within 7 days of receipt.
Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe

cc  RCH; MOB; PH; GB; IA; DS; PB
JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







7th January 2013
Order No. 29018
Re: 1 & 2 Stephen Street, London
To supply only joinery at the above, all as detailed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) Our enquiry letter dated 07.02.13 and enclosures listed therein

2) Your quotation No 6301 dated 07.03.13 hand amended to reflect the final scope and to include a note as to the specification for the reception cupboards.
3) Your quotation No 6301.1 dated 24.03.13 hand amended to reflect the final scope. Item 6 clarifies the specification for the reception cupboards that has been allowed for.
4) Your quotation No 6301.8 dated 24.06.13 for Nr 2 Stephen St superloos, hand amended to arrive at a total and to correct the corian thickness as per A Barlow e mail 24.06.13 (see item 5) below)
5) A Barlow e mail 24.06.13 confirming corian thickness
6) The Order Value Analysis

Total Order Value £169,825.00.
Please note the following:-

a)  
Please refer to the covering letter for a list of items for which final rates are still to be agreed.
b)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

c)
All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC/PEFC 100% or FSC/PEFC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.
d)
Terms: Nett, Monthly
e)
Deliveries: Our Project Manager will agree a detailed drawing, procurement and manufacturing programme with yourselves.
g)
Requests for information must be in writing and should be addressed to our Project Manager

h)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

i)
Where applicable all materials are to be in accordance with approved samples.
j)
You are to provide the following:-

(i) O & M Manual data (by return)
(ii)
Chain of custody documentation (immediately following deliveries)
(iii) 
Any necessary fire certification
Please note that your final payment may not be released until we are in receipt of these

k)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd

C/O BBCL

No1 Stephen Street

London

W1T 1AL
 
Project Manager
Mr Paul Haugh 

            Mobile No.

07970 045912



Site Manager

Mr Gary Buck

Mobile No.

07968 010386


